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Please ask for:  Linda Griffiths Direct Dial: 01295 227998
Email: linda.griffiths@cherwell-dc.gov.uk Our Ref: 20/00721/DISC
21 May 2020

Dear Sir/ Madam

WITHDRAWAL OF PLANNING APPLICATION

Application No.: 20/00721/DISC

Applicant’s Name: EWR Alliance

Proposal: Discharge of Condition 13 (flood risk assessment) of 18/01430/TWAO

Location: East West Rail Network Phase 2 The Scheme Railway From London Road Bicester

To Station Road Launton

Parish(es): Bicester Launton
| write to you to confirm that the above application has been withdrawn.
If you have any queries, you are advised to contact the Case Officer on the above telephone number.

Yours faithfully

Assistant Director — Planning and Development



